UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20580 '

Office of the Director
Bureau of Competition

DEC 2 2 2008
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Washington, DC 20004

Re: Unnamed Television Networks, FTC File No. 031-0062
Dear Ms. Varney:

The Federal Trade Commission’s Bureau of Competition conducted a nonpublic
investigation to determine whether your client, Fox Entertainment Group, had engaged or was

engaging in, unfair methods of competition in or affecting commerce 1n violation of Sectlon 5 of
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